
Message 

From: Ryan, Jason [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

Sent: 21/03/2019 15:54:48 

To: Alves, Nuno F [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= a Stout, Robert 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn i Nolan, James 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn={— Sidoti, Elizabeth 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn i Clanton, Brett 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: RE: Methane FW: E&E News story 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

From: Alves, Nuno F 

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 11:25 AM 

To: Ryan, sr go Stout, Robert ei Nolan, James EEE 0 0.com>; 

Sidoti, Elizabeth bp.com>; Clanton, Brett bp.com> 

Subject: RE: Methane FW: E&E News story 

  

   

  

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  

BPA_HCOR_00341901 

 



From: Ryan, Jason SEs bp .com> 

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 9:58 AM 

To: Stout, Robert BE »p.com>; Nolan, James bp.com>; Al 

2 bp.com>; Sidoti, Elizabeth bp.com>; Clanton, Brett bp.com> 

Subject: Methane FW: E&E News story 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Director, U.S. Media Affairs 

office} i 
BP America 

  

    
    

From: Ben Storrow Es ccnews.net> 

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 9:40 AM 

To: Ryan, Jason PE )p.com> 

Subject: E&E News story 

Hi Jason, 

Ben Storrow from E&E News. I'm working on a story today that is a follow up to the news from last week that BP 

supports federal methane regulations. Story is looking at the majors record on methane, and asking whether this provides 

a significant boost to efforts to limit emissions. 

If there is a member of your team who is available to talk today, I'd welcome the chance to speak with them. I'm at 413- 

237-2534. I've outline the important questions below. Thanks in advance. 

Ben 

Questions: 

- BP has said it supports federal methane regulations. That begs the question, what type of regulations does it support? 

- Does it support semiannual LDAR inspections, as proposed under the Obama administration? Or does it support annual 

inspections as proposed by the Trump administration? 

- What is its opinion on low production wells? Should they be subject to methane regulations, or given an exemption? 

- To date, most federal efforts have focused on production. Would BP support methane regulations for shipping, 

processing and refining? 
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- The FT and others have raised concerns about BP's past opposition to federal methane regulations. A couple questions 

on that subject. 

- The industry position in prior years, broadly speaking, was that companies were already taking action to reduce 

methane production and that voluntary efforts on the part of industry was enough to address the issue. What changed? 

- What would the company say to those worried this announcement represents greenwashing and not a real 

commitment to reducing emissions? 
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